

mhcaupers design



Marianne Hanako Caupers

Nationality Portuguese, French, Japanese

Location Lisbon, Portugal

Date of Birth 26 April 1986

Top Skills

Environmental Graphic Design

Signage & Wayfinding

Branding & Logo

Languages

Portuguese, French, English and Japanese

Summary

Experienced design consultant with a demonstrated history of working in the design industry. Skilled in Signage, Wayfinding, Logo Design, Branding and Typography. Extensive international work experience having worked from California, Dubai and Europe on high-profile projects around the globe.

Experience

Mhcaupers Design

Founder & Lead Designer

April 2017 - Present

Lisbon, Portugal

Mhcaupers Design provides Environmental Graphic Design, Signage & Wayfinding as well as Branding & Logo Design services. Mhcaupers Design collaborates with a variety of clients, from start-ups to established companies, and thrives to deliver designs that are functional, detail-oriented and appealing.

Square Peg Design

Design Manager

November 2015 - February 2017

Dubai, UAE

Square Peg Design is an award-winning experiential graphic design firm specializing in the development of branding and visual communications for the built environment. SPD designs the elements in the visual layer between the architecture and the end user.

RTKL Associates

Environmental Graphic Designer

September 2013 - October 2015

Dubai, UAE

RTKL is a global architecture, planning and design practice committed to enriching lives and designing solutions to the complex issues of our time.

RSM Design

Environmental Graphic Designer

February 2011 - July 2013

San Clemente, CA, USA

RSM Design is an award-winning design studio focusing on the integration of graphic design, identity and architecture. The studio creates brands, identity and graphics for the built environment. The studio's work bridges context, communities and cultures to create environments that transform places to destinations.

Ativism | Action 4

Design Intern

September 2010 - December 2010

Lisbon, Portugal

Sonae Sierra

Design Intern

November 2009 - June 2010

Lisbon, Portugal

Education

FAUL

BFA, Product & Communication Design

2004 - 2009

Lisbon, Portugal

Lycée Français Charles Lepierre

Baccalauréat, Série Économique et Sociale

1988 - 2004

Lisbon, Portugal

(+351) 911 991 832
marianne@mhcaupersdesign.com
www.mhcaupersdesign.com

